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From: pharrington@Ilowerchurchillproject.ca

To: gbennett@nalcorenergy.com; lanceclarke@lowerchurchillproject.ca

Cc: scottobrien@lowerchurchillproject.ca; ronpower@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: Andritz - Gates

Date: Monday, November 2, 2015 3:21:23 PM

Importance: High
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Gilbert/Lance

Scott has advised me today of a breakdown of negotiations with Andtritz regarding the gates
and the requirement to meet the June 2016 deadline for gate installation in order to meet our
river diversion milestones. Andritz are not mobilizing the quality of resources needed to
achieve our goals

It seems that Andritz have rejected all reasonable commercial considerations and are non
responsive and non cooperative to our needs. Scott feels that it is pointless pursuing this with
them at his level and advises escalating this passed Daniel Carrier and going to Andritz Austria.

We obviously need to have all the facts together and a game plan before we move this up the
line with Andritz.So Bruce Drover is putting together a deck that he will send to us this week. |
do not want to squeeze this into our upcoming trip to Europe because we need time to
develop our game plan and get aligned internally. We should plan on calling the Andritz top
people ( level above Carrier) over to meet with us the week of Nov 22nd and if that does not
result in a change in attitude then we will have to head to Austria in December and take it to
the top table - Ed may need to join us.

Regards Paul

Paul Harrington

Project Director

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 737-1907 c. 709 682-1460 f. 709 737-1985
e. PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca

w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that
nobody gets hurt?
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